Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>
A 4

John Ryan

Chris Holden <Chris.Holden@saffery.com> Wed, May 29, 2024 at 10:22 AM
To: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>
Cc: John Ryan <john@johnmryan.co.uk>

Hi Georgina
The number is 32996 51784.
Regards

Chris

Chris Holden
Senior Manager - Tax
For and on behalf of Saffery LLP

® Saffery

T: +44 (0)161 200 8383 Trinity, 16 John Dalton Street
DD: +44 (0)161 200 8399 Manchester M2 6HY
www.saffery.com

Since 1855

GLinl>C

From: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:47 PM

To: Chris Holden <Chris.Holden@saffery.com>

Subject: John Ryan

[Quoted text hidden]

This email is sent for and on behalf of Saffery LLP and is confidential, privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the
intended recipient we accept no liability for its contents. Please notify the sender by reply and delete immediately. Further
important information is available at www.saffery.com/disclaimer. Please read carefully and contact the sender if you have any
questions.

Nexia Saffery is the trading name of Saffery LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under
number 0C415438 with its registered office at 71 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V 4BE. The term “partner” is used to
refer to a member of Saffery LLP. Our Privacy Policy is available at www.saffery.com/privacy.

Saffery LLP is a member of Nexia, a leading, global network of independent accounting and consulting firms. Please see
https://nexia.com/member-firm-disclaimer/ for further details.
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